Internal Memorandum

Subject: Howard County Public School System Capital Budget F'Y 2018
Capital Improvement Program FY 2019-2023
Long-Range Master Plan FY 2018-2027

To: Dr. Renee Foose, Superintendent
Howard County Public School System

From: Bill Santos, Chair . L«§
Howard County Planning Board V4

Date: November 3, 2016

At its meeting on October 6, 2016, the Planning Board considered a presentation from Renee
Kamen of the Howard County Public School System regarding funding priorities for requests
included in the proposed FY 2018 Capital Budget, FY 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Program,
and FY 2018-2027 Long-Range Master Plan. The Planning Board evaluated the consistency
between Howard County’s General Plan, PlanHoward 2030, and the Public School System’s
capital requests.

By a vote of 4-0, the Planning Board recommended approving the plan.

Cc:  Calvin Ball, County Council Chairperson
Jon Weinstein, County Council Vice Chairperson
Greg Fox, County Council Member
Mary Kay Sigaty, County Council Member
Jen Terrasa, County Council Member
Holly Sun, Budget Administrator
Val Lazdins, Director, Department of Planning and Zoning




